
H U M B L E O I L & R E F I N I N G COMPANY 
MIDLAND, TEXAS 

June 7, 1955 
J. W. HOUSE 

Mr. W. B. Macey 
Secretary New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

A request for waiver of objection to issuance of non-standard 
gas proration unit i n the Eumont Gas Field has been received 
from Aztec O i l & Gas Company covering t h e i r Maxwell State No. 1 
well located i n Section 27, T-19-S, R-37-E, Lea County, New 
Mexico. 

As the owner of the SE/4 NW/4 Section 27, T-19-S, R-37-E, 
Humble objects to the approval of thi s application, due to no 
attempt having been made by Aztec O i l & Gas Company to pool 
their acreage with Humble acreage. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY 

J. W. HOUSE 

BY: R. S. DEWEY 

APPROVED: 

RSD/rs 

CC: Aztec O i l & Gas Company 
Dallas, T^xas 



A Z T E C O I L & G A S G O M P A N Y 

9 2 0 MERCANTILE SECURITIES B U I L D I N G 

D A L L A S l , T E X A S 

S E C R E T A R Y A N D G E N E R A L A T T O R N E Y 

November 15, 1956 

New Mexico Oil Censer/ation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, Hew Mexico 

Attention Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 

Re Cancellation of NSP 
Approved by Order No. R-692 

Gentlemen: 

Reference is made to your letter of October 2k concerning 
the 120 acre non-standard gas proration unit approved on October 
13J 1955 for Aztec's Maxwell-State well Nc. 1, located i n the 
NE-̂SŴ  of Section 27, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, 
New Mexico. 

As a result of a recent test of the Maxwell-State No. 1 
well i t was reclassified as an o i l well, and the Company subsequent­
l y drilled and completed a second o i l well on the unit. 

In view of these circumstances, the Commission is hereby 
requested to cancel Order No. R-692. 

Yours very truly, 

AZTEC OIL & GAS COMPANY 

QBD/ba 
cc: Gulf Cil Corporation 

Drawer 1290 
Fort Worth, Texas 

cc: Humble Oil & Refining Company 
1216 Main Street 
Houston, Texas 

The Ohio Oil Company 
P. 0. Box 552 
Midland, Texas 

Anderson-Pritchard Oil Corporation 
P. 0. Box 1859 
Midland, Texas 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

P. O. BOX 871 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 

April I, 1V5? 

Aztec Oil fc Gas Company 
920 Mercantile Security Building 
Dallas 1, Texas 

Re: Cancellation of NSP Established 
By Order R-692 

Attention; Mr. Q. B. Davis 

Gentlerr.ea: 
Reference is made to your letter of November 15, 1996, in which you requested 
the Cancellation of Order R-692. 

Tbis is to notify you that your non-standard gas proration unit consisting of 
the E/2 SW/4 and NW/4 SEM ofSection 27, Township 19 South, Rang* 3? East, 
NMPM, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, established by Commission 
Order R-692. issued October 13, 19*§, is cancelled as of this date. 

The basis for the cancellation is the reclassification of your Maxwell-State Well 
No. 1 from a gas well to an oil Well. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L . PORTER, JR. 
Secretary-Director 

WWM:dea 
cc: Oil Conservation Commission, Hobbs, New Mexico 

NM Oil » Gas Engineering Committee, Hobbs, New Mexico 
New Mexico State Land Office (Mrs. Rhea) 



O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION ^ c 

P. O. BOX 871 

S A N T A F E . N E W M E X I C O 

October 24, 195© 

Astec Oil * Ges Conpany 
930 Mercantile Securities building 
Dallas 1, Texas 
Attention: Mr. Qullaan B. Paris 

Cancellation of SSP 
Gentleasm 

On October 13, 1955, tbis Consaission approved by Order R-692 
in Case lie* 916 a 120 acre txtt̂ staadnrd gaa proration unit* This MSP 
was for /oar Maxwell-State Well No* 1 in tits VK/4 « A Section 27, 
Township 19 South, Range 37 Bast, Lea County, Hew Mexieo. thc unit was 
the E/2 SW/4 and W/4 SB/4 of said Section 27 in ihe Bunont Qas Pool. 

The subject i l l haa since that tins been converted to an oil 
well in the Euaoat Gas Fool and recently you conpleted your well No. 2 
in the SW/4 3B/4 o f Section 27 *s another oil wall in the Eunont Gas Pool. 

Please inform this Coaadssion on the advisability of cancelling 
tbe 120 acre non-standard gas proration unit as the entire unit new appears 
to be oil productive rather thaa gas productive. 

Very truly yours. 

A. L. PORTER, JR. 
Secretary-Director 

WWMtnc 
ccs OCC, Hobbs 

NM Oil k Gas Bngr. Concu, Hobbs 


